	State of Nevada
	


	Brian Sandoval

	Department of Administration
	
	Governor

	Purchasing Division
	
	

	515 E. Musser Street, Suite 300
	
	Jeffrey Haag

	Carson City, NV  89701
	
	Administrator



	SUBJECT:
	Amendment 1 to Request for Proposal 3240

	RFP TITLE:
	Statewide Document Description Shredding and Recycling Services

	DATE OF AMENDMENT:
	[bookmark: _GoBack]May 23, 2016

	DATE OF RFP RELEASE:
	May 1,  2016

	OPENING DATE:
	June 2, 2016

	OPENING TIME:
	2:00 PM

	CONTACT:
	Teri Becker, Procurement Staff Member




The following shall be a part of RFP 3240.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.


1.	The current contracted vendors show "mandatory vendor" in the online purchasing website. We 	were a state contract holder several years ago and there were non-profit contract holders that 	also had a separate state contract. In our experience, these other vendors basically got all the 	best state accounts and we were left with the undesirable or tough to service accounts. This 	leads to my question - will all state agencies that use a shredding service be required to use a 	single vendor that is awarded the contract?

	State agencies are required only to use a contracted vendor.

2.	In there a preference between on or off-site shredding?

This depends on agency requirements.  For example, some agencies must adhere to HIPPA requirements, which require on-site shredding.

3.	What percentage is serviced off-site compared to on-site.

	This information is unknown.

4.	Is there an estimated number of bins required for this contract? This should be a simple report 	that the current vendor can supply.

	The State does not have this information.

5.	The current contract asks vendors to submit quarterly and annual reports. Is the state able to 	share the volume destroyed from these reports?

	The State is unable to provide this information.

6.	How much of the shredding needs are outside of the main populated cities? Metro Las Vegas, 	Reno, Carson City?

	The State does not have this information.

7.	It would be extremely helpful if you could provide more up-to-date volume information.

	The information provided in the RFP is the most up-to-date information the State has.

8.	It would also be extremely helpful if you could provide specific container inventory by site as well as frequency of service needs.

	The State does not have this information.

9.	If no more information regarding volume, inventory, and frequency of service is available, will 	vendors have latitude to schedule services based on perceived need given the information at 	hand?

Yes, but final schedules will be determined between the awarded contractor and the individual facilities.

10.	Which sites require off-site service and which sites require on-site service?

The State does not have this information; however, most health related sites will require on-site shredding.

11.	In section 3 Scope Of Work, sub section 3.4, the phrase "The vendor picks up the paper from a 	central point..." is used.  Define "central point."

	A central point within an agency will be determined between the awarded contractor and the individual facilities.

12.	Section 3.1.2 How many stops are at all the locations?

	The State does not have this information.

13.	Section 3.6.2 "Proposals that include service to the rural areas will be given stronger 	consideration." If a bid is proposed that includes multiple companies joining to get every stop 	in North and South Nevada. Would it get even stronger consideration?

The State desires service to rural locations.  Please see Section 4.2 of the RFP for use of subcontractors.

14.	Would you consider giving the contract out to someone that would subcontract out North or 	South Nevada?

Please see Section 4.2 of the RFP for use of subcontractors.


15.	In regards to Bulk destruction. Would it be on the schedule we setup or at random time when 	its needed?

	This will be determined between the using agency and the awarded contractor.

16.	What is the preference for on-site and Offsite shredding at the locations?

The State does not have this information; however, most health related sites will require on-site shredding.

17.	Is it mandatory for all state buildings to have a shredding bin/console?

	No.









ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME FOR RFP 3240.


Vendor must sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

	Vendor Name:
	

	Authorized Signature:
	

	Title:
	
	Date:
	






	This document must be submitted in the “State Documents” section/tab of vendors’ technical proposal.
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